St John's "ollege
Cambridge.

August 7. jfﬁ?
Dear Flsgher,

I have just seen Neyman's nobe on your remarkes
in the June Blometrlka. As 1t hepnened it wae Just after I had
got annoyed over hls mlsrevresentntlon of the snening senkences
nf my Phll.Trane. paper in hla review of the Grammar off Sclencs,
and I heve consequently sent him g juiey letter about nleading
for neace whlle dolng evergthing in his power to make matters
woree. I think that you made a mistake in ineertlng the fostnnte
in quesatlion, but in the eclreca. I think an impartlal nbgarver
would allow a deuce of a lot for prevocation - and I know I have
sald some things in orint myself that I rather wish T hadn't,
and bean saved aomeé a2thers by refereea. What really tears 1t,
in my opinlon, L& Neymen's guotation of your favourable remarka

about K.P. in your Phil..rans. paper, whlech were obvioualy

deaignad t7 make the plll easy for #.P. to swallow, and then ‘,
using them agalnst you. So far I have bheen on friendly terms
with E.8.P. and Neyman, even to the extent of sommunic-ting to
tha Phll.Trane. & paper by the latter, the basis of which I
thought was rot, on the ground that it revpresented s widely
adopted view and lte conseguances might Aar well be warked out!
but the acknowledgment I get lea that NHeyman sttacks me in a
raview of & ook that 1 recommended for republication and
"E.5.P, rejects a paper for dlometrika onm the grounds that
my mathods are used in 1it.

I am wondaring whether you would ~nra to depute to me the

Jjob of replying to Weyman. At 'he moment, Jjust after the



rapublicatlion of the Cpammar, I would be in = good pnei'tion®
to losck Llmpertial ; though what I said would depend on how
Neyman replies to the letter I have sant him,

Youra slncerely,



